
 

 
 
Inkjet Consumer Solutions (ICS) Division 
16399 West Bernardo Drive 
San Diego CA 92127-1899, USA 
 
 
July 13, 2012 
 
Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, MD 21046  
 
Attn:    OET Dept. 
 
Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: B94SDGOB1291 
 
             Applicant: Hewlett Packard Company 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
 
This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: B94SDGOB1291 originally granted 
on 02/15/2012. 
 
The change under this application is to add the SDGOB-1292 model number to the original 
grant under the FCC ID: B94SDGOB1291 given that both radio modules (SDGOB-1291 and 
SDGOB-1292) are electrically identical and the only difference is the digital input interface to 
connect to the host device. 
 
I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation outside of the 
grant conditions.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 

 

Julio Correa 
_________________________ 

Product Regulations Engineer 
858-655-3017 (tel) 
858-655-3961 (fax) 
julio.correa@hp.com 
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